MEDFORD

PUBLIC WORKS

June 17, 2025

Nathan Thornton

T3 Electrical & Construction
4645 Rising Glen Drive
Central Point, OR 97502

RE: SIGNAL SYSTEM UPGRADE FY 23/25 - FIBER
T24-00126; NOTICE OF FINAL AWARD

Dear Nathan Thornton:

You are hereby notified that the City of Medford has awarded this contract in the amount
of $266,289.82 to the following firm:

T3 Electrical & Construction Inc

This is the final decision of the City on the award of this contract.

Sincerely,

T 75
Karl H. MacNair, P.E.
City of Medford - Public Works Department / Engineering Division

Cc Rob Miller
Project File
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